From: Nelwyn Mohrmann <nelwyn.mohrmann@tricordconsulting.com>

Sent: Monday, July 15, 2024 9:26 AM

To: Sarah Kyser

Cc: JENNIFER.ASHCRAFT@CELANESE.COM; audra.olson@tricordconsulting.com;
Joshua Wheatley

Subject: Re: FW: TCEQ Air Permit No. 176760 / Project No. 375829 at Celanese Ltd.'s

Celanese Bay City Plant site
Sarah - there are no additional fugitives/piping components associated with this project.
Thankyou,

Nelwyn Mohrmann

TRICORD

402A West Palm Valley Blvd., PMB348

Round Rock, TX 78664

Office and Fax: 888.900.0746 x 725

Cell (preferred): 512.968.7158

E-mail: Nelwyn.Mohrmann@TRICORDConsulting.com
Web: www.TRICORDConsulting.com

On Mon, Jul 15, 2024 at 8:05 AM Sarah Kyser <Sarah.Kyser@tceq.texas.gov> wrote:

Good morning,

Thank you for the additional information. Please also address the following:

o Clarifyif there are any associated fugitives with this project.

Failure to submit all of the requested information by July 17, 2024 may result in the TCEQ closing
the application with a deficiency. After TCEQ closes the application, you may re-apply through
STEERS by filing a new application Form PI-7/PI-7 CERT (General Application for Registration for
Permits by Rule) and any additional information necessary to demonstrate compliance with the
requirements in 30 TAC Chapter 106. TCEQ will retain the original permit fee for six months and
you will not need to submit additional fees with the new application if the original fee was paid
correctly.
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If you have questions or would like to discuss this project over the phone, feel free to contact me.

Ms. Sarah Kyser

Rule Registration Team

Air Permits Division, Office of Air, TCEQ
(512) 239-5708

Sarah.Kyser@tceq.texas.gov

How are we doing? Fill out our online customer satisfaction survey at
www.tceq.texas.gov/customersurvey

From: Nelwyn Mohrmann <nelwyn.mohrmann@tricordconsulting.com>

Sent: Monday, July 8, 2024 8:14 PM

To: Sarah Kyser <Sarah.Kyser@tceq.texas.gov>

Cc: Ashcraft, Jennifer, Celanese <Jennifer.Ashcraft@celanese.com>; Audra Olson
<audra.olson@tricordconsulting.com>; Joshua Wheatley <Joshua.Wheatley@tceq.texas.gov>
Subject: Fwd: TCEQ Air Permit No. 176760 / Project No. 375829 at Celanese Ltd.'s Celanese Bay City
Plant site

Ms. Kyser - TRICORD Consulting LLC is assisting Ms. Ashcraft with the PBR authorization
for the totes at the Celanese Bay City Plant. Based on your request, the totes would be
built under PBR 106.472 and the mixtures being stored would be authorized under
106.261/262.

Please let us know if you have any additional questions or concerns.

Thank you,

Nelwyn Mohrmann
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TRICORD

402A West Palm Valley Blvd., PMB348
Round Rock, TX 78664

Office and Fax: 888.900.0746 x 725
Cell (preferred): 512.968.7158

E-mail: Nelwyn.Mohrmann@TRICORDConsulting.com

Web: www.TRICORDConsulting.com

From: Sarah Kyser <Sarah.Kyser@tceq.texas.gov>

Sent: Monday, July 1, 2024 4:29:30 PM

To: Ashcraft, Jennifer, Celanese <JENNIFER.ASHCRAFT@CELANESE.COM>

Cc: Berthelot, Donald (Don), Celanese <DONALD.BERTHELOT@CELANESE.COM>; Joshua
Wheatley <Joshua.Wheatley@tceq.texas.gov>

Subject: [EXT]TCEQ Air Permit No. 176760 / Project No. 375829 at Celanese Ltd.'s Celanese Bay
City Plant site

CAUTION: This email originated from outside Celanese. Do not click links or

open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Good afternoon,

I am the TCEQ Air Permit Reviewer assigned to the PBR Permit No. 176760 / Project No. 375829 at
Celanese Ltd. and Celanese Bay City Plant in Matagorda County, Texas. You have been identified
as a Technical Contact.

| have completed my initial review for this project and will need additional
information/clarification before | can proceed with my review. Please address the following:
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e PBRs 106.261-262 may be claimed to authorize emissions of chemicals not included
in PBRs 106.472-106.478 while construction of the tank will be authorized under PBR
106.472-106.478.

o Please confirm which PBR from the 470 series will be claimed to authorize the
construction of the totes onsite.

Failure to submit all of the requested information by July 9, 2024 may result in the TCEQ closing
the application with a deficiency. After TCEQ closes the application, you may re-apply through
STEERS by filing a new application Form PI-7/PI-7 CERT (General Application for Registration for
Permits by Rule) and any additional information necessary to demonstrate compliance with the
requirements in 30 TAC Chapter 106. TCEQ will retain the original permit fee for six months and
you will not need to submit additional fees with the new application if the original fee was paid
correctly.

If you have questions or would like to discuss this project over the phone, feel free to contact me.

Ms. Sarah Kyser

Rule Registration Team

Air Permits Division, Office of Air, TCEQ
(512) 239-5708

Sarah.Kyser@tceq.texas.gov

How are we doing? Fill out our online customer satisfaction survey at
www.tceq.texas.gov/customersurvey
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From: Nelwyn Mohrmann <nelwyn.mohrmann@tricordconsulting.com>

Sent: Monday, July 8, 2024 8:14 PM

To: Sarah Kyser

Cc: Ashcraft, Jennifer, Celanese; Audra Olson; Joshua Wheatley

Subject: Fwd: TCEQ Air Permit No. 176760 / Project No. 375829 at Celanese Ltd.'s

Celanese Bay City Plant site

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed

Ms. Kyser - TRICORD Consulting LLC is assisting Ms. Ashcraft with the PBR authorization
for the totes at the Celanese Bay City Plant. Based on your request, the totes would be
built under PBR 106.472 and the mixtures being stored would be authorized under
106.261/262.

Please let us know if you have any additional questions or concerns.
Thank you,

Nelwyn Mohrmann

TRICORD

402A West Palm Valley Blvd., PMB348

Round Rock, TX 78664

Office and Fax: 888.900.0746 x 725

Cell (preferred): 512.968.7158

E-mail: Nelwyn.Mohrmann@TRICORDConsulting.com
Web: www.TRICORDConsulting.com

From: Sarah Kyser <Sarah.Kyser@tceq.texas.gov>

Sent: Monday, July 1, 2024 4:29:30 PM

To: Ashcraft, Jennifer, Celanese <JENNIFER.ASHCRAFT@CELANESE.COM>

Cc: Berthelot, Donald (Don), Celanese <DONALD.BERTHELOT@CELANESE.COM>; Joshua
Wheatley <Joshua.Wheatley@tceq.texas.gov>

Subject: [EXT]TCEQ Air Permit No. 176760 / Project No. 375829 at Celanese Ltd.'s Celanese Bay
City Plant site

CAUTION: This email originated from outside Celanese. Do not click links or

open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Good afternoon,

| am the TCEQ Air Permit Reviewer assigned to the PBR Permit No. 176760/ Project No. 375829 at
Celanese Ltd. and Celanese Bay City Plant in Matagorda County, Texas. You have been identified
as a Technical Contact.
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| have completed my initial review for this project and will need additional information/clarification
before | can proceed with my review. Please address the following:

e PBRs 106.261-262 may be claimed to authorize emissions of chemicals not included in
PBRs 106.472-106.478 while construction of the tank will be authorized under PBR
106.472-106.478.
o Please confirm which PBR from the 470 series will be claimed to authorize the
construction of the totes onsite.

Failure to submit all of the requested information by July 9, 2024 may result in the TCEQ closing the
application with a deficiency. After TCEQ closes the application, you may re-apply through STEERS
by filing a new application Form PI-7/PI-7 CERT (General Application for Registration for Permits by
Rule) and any additional information necessary to demonstrate compliance with the requirements
in 30 TAC Chapter 106. TCEQ will retain the original permit fee for six months and you will not need
to submit additional fees with the new application if the original fee was paid correctly.

If you have questions or would like to discuss this project over the phone, feel free to contact me.

Ms. Sarah Kyser

Rule Registration Team

Air Permits Division, Office of Air, TCEQ
(512) 239-5708
Sarah.Kyser@tceq.texas.gov

How are we doing? Fill out our online customer satisfaction survey at
www.tceq.texas.gov/customersurvey
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